

From: [Miko Pickett](#)
To: [Brian Weeks](#); [Holly Jackson](#)
Subject: Fw: For the record....
Date: Monday, August 10, 2026 11:43:46 AM
Attachments: [Outlook-Mullins Se.png](#)
[image.png](#)

Please make sure the below makes it to the minutes, as I requested on 6/30. Thanks.

Miko Pickett
Mayor – City of Mullins



151 E. Front St.
P.O. Box 408
Mullins, SC 29574
Phone: 843-464-9583
Fax: 843-464-5202

mikopickett@mullinssc.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This message may contain confidential information or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Emails to or from the Mayor's office may be subject to disclosure under the South Carolina Freedom of information Act (FOIA). The views expressed are those of the Mayor and may not reflect the official position of the City of Mullins.*

From: Miko Pickett
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2026 6:17 PM
To: Brian Weeks <bweeks@mullinssc.us>; Holly Jackson <hjackson@mullinssc.us>
Subject: For the record....

While I respect the role of the City Attorney, I cannot say that I was satisfied with the legal advice provided during his tenure. I believe some of the recommendations led the City in the wrong direction and created avoidable challenges. As we move forward, I hope the City retains legal counsel that emphasizes sound legal analysis, transparency, and protecting the interests of all citizens.

Miko Pickett

Mayor – City of Mullins



151 E. Front St.

P.O. Box 408

Mullins, SC 29574

Phone: 843-464-9583

Fax: 843-464-5202

mikopickett@mullinssc.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This message may contain confidential information or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Emails to or from the Mayor's office may be subject to disclosure under the South Carolina Freedom of information Act (FOIA). The views expressed are those of the Mayor and may not reflect the official position of the City of Mullins.*